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Environmental Protection Agency

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
Co Wexford,

Y35 W821, Ireland

Ceannchethrt, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain
Contae Loch Gharman,

Y35 W821, Eire

Mr. Brian Rogers

1 Fisherman's Cottages,
Querrin,

Kilkee,

County Clare.

9t February 2021 Reg. No.: W0045-01

Re:  Request for an amendment to waste licence Reg. No. W0045-01 for Key Waste
Management Limited (Change request No. CR07506) — Outstanding Information Required

Dear Mr. Rogers,

I refer to the request received on 26" May 2020 for a technical amendment of your EPA licence.
In order to progress your request, the following information is required:

1. Provide the Article 16 Response dated 21st May 1999 (including Table E.1.3) that is
refenced in condition 5.2. of the licence (W0045-01).



2. Itisnoted that a letter addressed to Waste licensing, received 3™ February 2021, appears
to relate to this request.

(a) Clarify if you are requesting the same change as requested in May of 2020 and
if so, provide the letter as part of the response to this request for further
information.

(b) It is noted that the waste codes requested in the letter and requested under the
licence change request (No. CR07506) are not the same. Clarify what wastes
codes are proposed for temporary acceptance.

You are requested to provide the above information within two weeks of this notice. In the
absence of a response to this notification, the Agency may consider that you no longer wish to
proceed with your request.

Please direct any queries that you may have in relation to the above to the Inspector Aisling
Connolly at a.connolly@epa.ie.

Yours sincerely
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AisliITg Connbﬂ/y
Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability




